

---

# AMBER HAYES

---

## PROFILE

I've been developing software and web applications since 2012. I'm known for producing applications that are easy to use, test, maintain, scale, and troubleshoot. I'm passionate about details and meet deadlines with ease. I love to learn and adapt quickly to change. I believe that with hard work and positive thinking, amazing things can happen.

## SKILLS

*Computer languages:* Javascript, Ruby, PHP, HTML/CSS, Objective-C, Swift

*Operating systems:* Mac OSX, Ubuntu Linux, Windows 7, WindowsXP

*Virtual software:* Vagrant, VMWare, VMWorkstation, Docker

*Servers:* MS Windows Server 2009, SQL Server 2008

*Databases:* MongoDB, PostgreSQL, MySQL

*Other Goodies:* Azure DevOps, Jira, Harvest, Slack, AWS (Cloudwatch, EC2, ECS, Lambda)

## EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, CLEVYR INC; OKC, OK JUNE 2015 – JULY 2021

Design and implement new web/mobile friendly applications using primarily JavaScript, NodeJS, AngularJS. Work closely with client to design and plan new features based on automating complicated business workflows resulting in rapid project completion times. Use project tracking software to track/mitigate bugs and issues with existing web applications and distribute work appropriately amongst a team of developers. Properly scope and accurately estimate solutions and features.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, ADFITECH INC; OKC, OK JULY 2012 – MAY 2015

Design and implement new internal workflow applications using primarily Ruby, PHP and GTK. Maintain existing workflow applications. Build and maintain user relationships with management and fellow employees to ensure software is easy to use and functioning properly according to current business logic.

OWNER, OCULAR CANDY PRODUCTIONS; 2006-2021

Digital photography services for weddings, senior portraits, family events, newborns, business portraits, travel, landscapes etc. Website design using HTML, CSS, JavaScript. iOS mobile application development using RubyMotion. Marketing videos using iMove and iDVD

## EDUCATION

OKLAHOMA CITY COMMUNITY COLLEGE; OKC, OK

**AAS Computer Science/Computer Programming**

Certificate of Mastery in Network Administration

Certificate of Mastery in Computer Systems Support

Inducted into Phi Theta Kappa International Society in October 2010

Received Certificate of Achievement in Networking in May 2012

Obtained Network+ Certification in July 2012